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Docket No. 72-27, Materials License No. SNM-2514
Humboldt Bay Independent Spent Fuel Storage Installation
Annual Report of Occupational Radiation Exposure for 2016

REIRS Project Manager:

Individual monitoring at Humboldt Bay Independent Spent Fuel Storage Installation
(HB ISFSI) during calendar year 2016 was not required because no work activities
were conducted that required personnel entry beyond the cask vault lid. HB ISFSI
environmental thermoluminescent dosimeter results were non-detectable throughout
2016 and the 2016 Quarterly Surveys of the cask area showed no discernable
difference from background radiation exposure rates.

PG&E makes no new or revised regulatory commitments (as defined by NEI 99-04)
in this letter.

If you have questions about the report, please contact Ms. Linda Sewell at (805)
545-4315.

Sincerely,

i e e

es M. Welsch

cc:  John B. Hickman, NRC Project Manager
Kriss M. Kennedy, NRC Region IV Administrator
NRC Document Control Desk
HBPP Humboldt Distribution



